Board of Chiropractic Examiners

2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 260 Sacramento, California 95833-2931 Telephone (916) 263-5355 FAX (916) 263-5369 CA Relay Service TT/TDD (800) 735-2929 Consumer Complaint Hotline (866) 543-1311 http://www.chiro.ca.gov



NOTICE OF BOARD MEETING

July 30 – 31, 2008
Southern California University of Health Sciences
16200 E. Amber Valley Dr.
Building M, Room 41
Whittier, CA 90604

Wednesday, July 30, 2008 11:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. PUBLIC SESSION Call to Order

Frederick Lerner, D.C., Chair Hugh Lubkin, D.C., Vice-Chair Francesco Columbu, D.C., Secretary Jim Conran, Public Member Judge James Duvaras (Ret.), Public Member Richard Tyler, D.C., Professional Member

- 2. Chair's Report
- 3. Approval of Minutes
 - A. May 22, 2008, Public Session
 - B. August 16, 2007, Public Session
- 4. Public Comment
- 5. Board Member training on the Bagley-Keene Open Meetings Act and other relevant laws
- 6. Executive Officer's Report
 - A. Budget
 - B. Personnel
 - C. Licensing
 - D. Enforcement

7. Committee Reports

- A. Public Relations Committee Discussion and Possible Action
 - Contract for Public Relations
- B. Licensing Committee Discussion and Possible Action
 - Approval by Ratification of Formerly Approved License Applications
 - License Reciprocity with Other States
 - Recognizing Chiropractic Assistants
 - Increase of License and Renewal Fees
- C. Continuing Education Committee Discussion and Possible Action
 - Approval by Ratification of Formerly Approved Continuing Education Providers
 - Update on the Continuing Education Work Group's Proposed Regulations

- D. Scope of Practice Committee Discussion and Possible Action
 - Recognition of Chiropractic Specialties re Advertising
 - Chiropractic Scope of Practice for X-ray Use Update
 - Issues Raised in "Petition to Define Practice Rights and to Amend, Repeal and/or Adopt Scope of Practice Regulations as Needed, "Submitted by David Prescott, Attorney
 - E. Government Relations Committee Discussion and Possible Action
 - Board Member Use of State Issued E-Mail Accounts
 - Format of Meeting Minutes for Public Meetings
 - Review of Chiropractic Consultant Classification
 - F. Legislative Committee Discussion and Possible Action
 - Senate Bill 963 (Ridley-Thomas)
 - Senate Bill B 1402 (Corbett)
 - · Any other legislative bills of interest to the Board
- 8. Lunch
- 9. Public Comment
- 10. Future Agenda Items
- 11. Hearings re: Petition for Early Termination of Probation
 - Anthony Loc Boa Nguyen
 - Thomas Nutting
 - Kwang E. Kim

12. CLOSED SESSION:

- A. Deliberation on Disciplinary Matters and Possible Action on Disciplinary Decisions Pursuant to California Government Code Section 11126(c)(3)
- B. Evaluation of the Executive Officer
 Pursuant to California Government Code Section 11126(a)
- 13. PUBLIC SESSION: Announcements re Closed Session

Thursday, July 31, 2008 8:00 a.m. 5:00 p.m.

14. CLOSED SESSION

- A. Deliberation on Disciplinary Matters and Possible Action on Disciplinary Decisions Pursuant to California Government Code Section 11126 (c)(3)
 - Aster Kifle-Thompson
- 15. PUBLIC SESSION: Call to Order
 - Announcements Re Closed Session
- 16. Hearings re: Petition for Early Termination of Probation
 - Adam Kleinberg
 - Asghar Ebadat

James Slusher

17. Hearings re: Petition for Reinstatement of Revoked License

- James Dresser
- Paul Kobulnicky
- Olatungie Fergusson
- Joseph Scannell

18. CLOSED SESSION:

- 19. Deliberation on Disciplinary Matters and Possible Action on Disciplinary Decisions Pursuant to California Government Code Section 11126(c)(3)
- 20. PUBLIC SESSION Announcements re Closed Session
- 21. Adjournment

The Board of Chiropractic Examiners' paramount responsibility is to protect California consumers from the fraudulent, negligent, or incompetent practice of chiropractic care.

Meetings of the Board of Chiropractic Examiners are open to the public except when specifically noticed otherwise in accordance with the Public Meetings Act. Public comments will be taken on agenda items at the time the specific item is raised. The Board may take action on any item listed on the agenda, unless listed as informational only. All times are approximate and subject to change. Agenda items may be taken out of order to accommodate speakers and to maintain a quorum. The meeting may be cancelled without notice. For verification of the meeting, call (916) 263-5355 or access the Board's Web Site at www.chiro.ca.gov.

The meeting is accessible to persons who are physically disabled. If a person needs disability-related accommodations or modifications in order to participate in the meeting, please make a request no later than five working days before the meeting to the Board by contacting Marlene Valencia at (916) 263-5355 ext. 5363 or sending a written request to that person at the Board of Chiropractic Examiners, 2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 260, Sacramento, CA 95833. Requests for further information should be directed to Ms. Valencia at the same address and telephone number.